

Stacie
313.456.4994 (office)
claytons3@michigan.gov

From: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 10:28 AM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Not Responsive

From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) [<mailto:claytons3@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 8:59 AM
To: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Subject: RE: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Not Responsive

Stacie
313.456.4994 (office)
claytons3@michigan.gov

From: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 7:17 AM
To: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Not Responsive

On: 12 November 2015 21:57, "Clayton, Stacie (GOV)" <claytons3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Not Responsive

Stacie Clayton
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 12, 2015, at 5:09 PM, Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB) <SweeneyM1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Not Responsive

From: Steven Peruski [<mailto:SPeruski@house.mi.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:41 PM
To: Sweeney, Matthew (DTMB)
Subject: Flint office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives

Not Responsive

Steven Peruski
Chief of Staff
Representative Pam Faris
517-373-7557

<Michigan FY 2013-14 Urban Agenda Projects.pdf>